CASAT Addiction Treatment Undergraduate Minor or Certificate Program = 270 educational hours (1 academic credit equals 15 hours).

State	Does the Program Meet the Educational Requirements for Certification?	State Licensing Agency	State Board Website
Alabama	Has not been determined	Alabama Association of Addiction Counselor Certification Board	https://www.aadaa.us/certification-membership-
Alaska	Has not been determined	Alaska Commission for Behavioral Health Certification	https://akcertification.org/
Arizona	Has not been determined	Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	https://www.azbbhe.us/node/839
Arkansas	Has not been determined	Arkansas State Board of Examiners of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs- services/topics/asbeadac-licensure-information
California	Resource Page	California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS)	https://www.dhcs.ca. gov/provgovpart/Pages/CounselorCertificationO rganizations.aspx
California (continued)	Yes	California Association of DUI Treatment Programs (CADTP)	https://cadtpcounselors.org/new-sud-counselors/
California (continued)	Yes	California Association for Alcohol and Drug Educators (CAADE) Addiction Counselor Certification Board of California (ACCBC)	https://www.accbc.org/
California (continued)	Yes	California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP)	https://ccappcredentialing.org/
Colorado	Has not been determined	Colorado State Board of Addiction Counselor Examiners	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AddictionCounselor
Connecticut	Has not been determined	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner- LicensingInvestigations/Alcohol-Drug- Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor- Certification-Requirements
Delaware	Has not been determined	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals	https://dpr.delaware_ gov/boards/profcounselors/chem_newlicense/
District of Columbia	Has not been determined	District of Columbia Department of Health, Health Regulation and Licensing Administration	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/addiction- counselors-licensing
Florida	Yes	The Florida Certification Board	https://flcertificationboard.org/credentials/
Georgia	Has not been determined	Alcohol & Drug Abuse Certification Board of Georgia	https://adacbga.org/certifications/
Guam	Has not been determined		
Hawaii	Has not been determined	State of Hawaii Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division	https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/home/counselor-certification/
Idaho	Has not been determined	Idaho Board of Alcohol/Drug Counselor Certification	https://www.ibadcc.org/
Illinois	Has not been determined	Illinois Certification Board	http://www.iaodapca.org/

Indiana	Has not been determined	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency, Behavioral Health & Human Services	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral- health-and-human-services-licensing- board/addiction-counselor-licensing/
Iowa	Has not been determined	Iowa Board of Certification	https://iowabc.org/credentials/cadc/
Kansas	Has not been determined	Kansas Behavioral Scieces Regulatory Board	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/addiction- counselors
Kentucky	Has not been determined	Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors	https://adc.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Has not been determined	Louisiana Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority	https://www.la-adra.org/
Maine	Has not been determined	Maine Board of Alcohol & Drug Counselors	https://www.maine. gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/adc
Maryland	Has not been determined	Maryland Department of Health, Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/cacad.aspx
Massachusetts	Has not been determined	Massachusetts Bureau of Substance Addiction Services	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-an-alcohol-and-drug-counselor-license
Michigan	Has not been determined	Michigan Certification Board for Addiction Professionals	https://www.mcbap.com/
Minnesota	Has not been determined	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
Mississippi	Has not been determined	Mississippi Department of Mental Health, Division of Professional Licensure and Certification	http://www.dmh.ms.gov/providers/professional- licensure-and-certification-place/
Missouri	Has not been determined	Missouri Credentialing Board	https://missouricb.com/credentials/
Montana	Partially	Montana Board of Behavioral Health	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
Nebraska	Has not been determined	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Alcohol-and- Drug-Counselor.aspx
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors	https://alcohol.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Has not been determined	New Hampshire Board of Licensing for Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensing-alcohol-and-other-drug-use-professionals
New Jersey	Has not been determined	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs, Alcohol and Drug Counselor Committee	https://www.njconsumeraffairs. gov/adc/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Has not been determined	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department, Board of Counseling and Therapy Practice	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and- commissions/individual-boards-and- commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice- overview/
New York	Has not been determined	New York State Offie of Addiction Services and Supports	https://oasas.ny.gov/providers/professional- credentialing
North Carolina	Has not been determined	North Carolina Addictions Specialist Professional Practice Board	https://www.ncsappb.org/credentialing/
North Dakota	Has not been determined	North Dakota Board of Addiction Counseling Examiners	https://www.ndbace.org/
Ohio	Has not been determined	Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board	https://ocdp.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Has not been determined	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors	https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/
Oregon	Partially	Mental Health & Addiction Certification Board of Oregon	https://www.mhacbo.org/en/
Pennsylvania	Has not been determined	Pennsylvania Certification Board	https://www.pacertboard.org/
Puerto Rico	Has not been determined		

Rhode Island	Has not been determined	Rhode Island Department of Health	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=282
South Carolina	Has not been determined	Addiction Professionals of South Carolina	https://addictionprofessionalsofsouthcarolina.org/
South Dakota	Has not been determined	South Dakota Board of Addiction and Prevention Professionals	https://dss.sd. gov/licensingboards/bapp/licensing.aspx
Tennessee	Has not been determined	Tennessee Board of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program- areas/health-professional-boards/ad-board.html
Texas	Has not been determined	Texas Health and Human Services, Regulatory Services	https://www.hhs.texas.gov/doing-business- hhs/licensing-credentialing- regulation/professional-licensing-certification- unit/licensed-chemical-dependency-counselor- program
Utah	Has not been determined	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
Vermont	Has not been determined	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation	https://sos.vermont.gov/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors/
Virgin Islands	Has not been determined	U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs, Board of Licensed Counselors & Examiners	https://dlca.vi. gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/
Virginia	Has not been determined	Virginia Department of Health Professions, Board of Counseling	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/counseling_forms.htm
Washington	Has not been determined	Washington State Department of Health	https://www.doh.wa. gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professions NewReneworUpdate/SubstanceUseDisorderProfessional
West Virginia	Has not been determined	West Virginia Certification Board for Addiction & Prevention Professionals	https://www.wvcbapp.org/
Wisconsin	Has not been determined	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	https://dsps.wi. gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselo r/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Has not been determined	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home